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ITEM 07
MANAGERS REPORT # 11

COUNCIL MEETING 96/04/15

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1996 APR 12
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-32-102 Storm Sewer Extension - Royal Oak, south of Marine Drive

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-32-102

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-32-102  Storm Sewer Extension - Royal Oak, south of Marine Drive

Charge: 1996 Provisional Capital Budget
Storm Drainage $325,000

Additional Information: Appearing elsewhere on this agenda is an item recommending award
of Contract #9602, Storm Sewer Extension - Royal Oak, south of Marine Drive. Work under this

contract forms part of a Council endorsed capital program of drainage improvements to alleviate
recurring flooding problems in low-lying areas of the Big Bend. This work order provides funding
for Contract #9602. The 1996 Provisional Capital Program includes a provision of $260,000 for
this project. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available to complete this phase of the drainage
program, however, priorities within the storm drainage component of the 1996 - 2000 Capital
Program will be reassigned and project expenditures reduced to ensure Capital Budget spending

limits are not exceeded.
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DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

AAS:
cc: Director Finance
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